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Milligan, Michelle

From: Frank Cammarata [frank.cammarata@corpcreations.com]
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Milligan, Michelle

Subject: need FEIN to appear online for newly qualified entity
Michelle:

Thank you for speaking with me. We need to add to the public record on SUNBIZ an FEIN fora
recently qualified entity. The details are below. Would you please add the following EIN to
appear online? [tis: 83-0354455

Thank you in advance.

Frank Cammarata
Corporate Creations
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Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
GLASSRATNER MANAGEMENT, LLC
Cross Reference Name

G.R. MANAGEMENT, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M 11000002356
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/09/2011
State GA

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

3391 PEACHTREE RD NE STE 110
ATLANTA GA 30326

Mailing Address

3391 PEACHTREE RD NE STE 110
ATLANTA GA 30326

Registered Agent Name & Address

CORPORATE CREATIONS NETWORK INC
11380 PROSPERITY FARMS RD 221E
PALM BEACH GARDENS FL 33410 US
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Manager/Member Detalil
Name & Address
Title MGRM

GLASS, RONALD L
3391 PEACHTREE RD NE STE 110
ATLANTA GA 30326
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